
 
  

DESERT WATER AGENCY   BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FEBRUARY 20, 2018                                                            REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 

REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 

Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  February 6, 2018  CIOFFI 
                                 

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

4. COMMITTEE REPORTS –  Executive – February 13, 2018   CIOFFI  
                 

5. PUBLIC INPUT:  
Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public may 
speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than three (3) 
minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda. 
 

6. SECRETARY-TREASURER’S REPORT  -  JANUARY  BLOOMER                                                                      
  

7. ITEMS FOR ACTION  
A. Request Board Action Regarding Claim for Damages Filed by Joe Butler  KRAUSE 
B. Request Authorization for General Manager to Enter Into Supplemental MOU/Indio Subbasin   KRAUSE 
 

8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION   

A. January Water Use Reduction Figures KRAUSE 

B. Annual Review of Investment Policy KRIEGER 

C. Director’s Report on Irrigation Leader/CSDA Committee/Conference                                          STUART/BLOOMER 
   

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
 

10. CLOSED SESSION 
 

 A.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 

 B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
  

 C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 
 

 D.    CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 
 Property: APN 680-180-034; 3.23 acre parcel located 1,000 feet East of S. Gene Autry Trail on South Side of     
 Dinah Shore Drive 
 Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager 
 Negotiating Parties: Scott Stokes 
 Under Negotiation: Price and Terms 

 

11. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

12. ADJOURN 
 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with 
a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working hours 
prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may be 
obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



       8876 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/06/18 

MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

February 6, 2018 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President  ) 
          Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 
 
Absent: Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Conserv. Mgr. ) 
 John Ruiz, Interim Human Resources Mgr. ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
    
Public: David Freedman, P.S. Sustainability Comm. ) 
 Christine Hammond, Palm Springs resident ) 
 Onnaca Heron, Palm Springs resident ) 
    

Attendance 

18020.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
18021.  President Cioffi called for approval of the January 16, 2018 
Regular Board meeting minutes.  
 
  Vice President Stuart moved for approval. After a second by 
Director Ewing, the minutes were approved as written (Secretary-Treasurer 
Bloomer and Director Oygar absent).  
 
18022.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on the weekend of January 19, the Works 
Floor & Wall removed and replaced the carpet in the Board conference room, 
Finance Director’s office and Information Systems office. This concludes the 
carpet replacement project for the 2017-18 Capital Improvement budget. 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Approval of 01/16/18 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report 
 
 
 
Operations Center 
Carpet Replacement 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 



       8877 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/06/18 

  Mr. Krause reported on January 15 at approximately 7:00 a.m., 
construction responded to a hit fire hydrant on the 500 block of Yorba Rd. 
Staff replaced the gasket, breakaway bolts and put the hydrant back into 
service. The estimated water loss was based on a fully open 6-inch fire 
hydrant bury which ran for approximately 40 minutes. A police report was 
filed. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported on January 26, construction was notified 
that two 2-inch backflows were stolen from 2440 A-F and 2450 A-F Birdie 
Way (Tahquitz Creek Golf Course area). Construction made repairs, replaced 
the backflows and put them back into service. The customer filed a police 
report and the water loss was metered. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on January 26, there was another backflow 
stolen, also from the Tahquitz Creek Golf Course area. It was a 3/4-inch 
located on Brentwood Dr., south of Cherry Hills Dr., which provides service 
to the golf course. Staff received the manager’s approval to replace it and put 
it back into service. The water loss was metered and a police report was filed 
by the customer. 
 
  Continuing his report, Mr. Krause announced that DWA 
offices will be closed on Monday, February 19 in observance of the 
President’s Day holiday. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported for the month of January 2018, 
approximately 10,200 acre-feet was delivered to the Whitewater Spreading 
basins. On January 30, delivery flows were reduced from 170 cfs to 75 cfs. 
MWD requested the reduction so they could deliver more water to their 
facilities. The reduction forced the shutdown of the hydro plant. The flow 
rate will remain at 75 cfs until February 13, when the flow will be reduced to 
0 cfs for the aqueduct maintenance work, which will continue thru mid-
March. The Whitewater hydro plant generated approximately 636,390 kwh 
for January and we anticipate receiving approximately $55,900 from SCE for 
the electricity produced. The plants turbine and generator equipment will be 
inspected by a qualified contractor during the aqueduct maintenance period, 
making any necessary repairs. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on January 29, the Agency received  notice 
from DWR that our water allocation will be increased to 20%. 
           
  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause noted the current system 
leak data, and meetings and activities he participated in during the past 
several weeks.  
  
18023.  President Cioffi noted the minutes for the January 30, 2018 
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 
 

GM Report 
(Cont.) 
Hit Fire Hydrant-Yorba 
Rd. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stolen Backflows-
Birdie Way 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stolen Backflows – 
Brentwood Drive 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DWA Holiday – Office 
Closed 
 
 
 
 
Water Delivery Update 
 
 
 
Aqueduct  
Maintenance/Shutdown 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SWP Allocation 
Increase 
 
 
System Leak Data,  
General Manager’s 
Meetings & Activities  
 
 
 
Committee Reports: 
Executive 01/30/18 
 
 
 
 



       8878 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/06/18 

18024.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 
   
  Christine Hammond, Palm Springs resident spoke in support of 
the Agency’s conservation efforts and the proposed Butterfly Garden. 
 
  Onnaca Heron expressed dissatisfaction with the Agency’s late 
fee policy. 
 
  There being no one else from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period.  
 
18025.  President Cioffi asked Assistant General Manager Johnson to 
present staff’s request for Acceptance of the 2016-17 Replacement Pipelines 
project (W. Paseo El Mirador, E. Paseo El Mirador, Pasatiempo Rd, Linda 
Vista Rd., Broadmoor Dr., Via Monte Vista, E. Camino Norte, Vine Ave., 
Stevens Rd., W. Camino Norte, and Sunny Dunes Rd.).   
 
  Mr. Johnson stated Borden Excavating, Inc. has performed all 
work for this project. He noted the 2016-17 capital improvement budget 
included work order #16-160 for installation of said replacement pipelines. 
The budget is $3,372,600 including engineering, overheads, construction and 
inspection. The final contract amount is $2,747,517.53. Staff recommends 
the Agency accept said work in the amount of $2,747,517.53. Subsequent to 
Board acceptance, a notice of completion will be filed and the Agency will 
make final payment to Borden Excavating, Inc. Thereafter, following the lien 
period, the Agency will release retained funds. 
 
  Vice President Stuart made a motion to approve staff’s 
recommendation. After a second by Director Ewing, the motion carried 
unanimously (Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer and Director Oygar absent). 
  
18026.  President Cioffi asked Agency Counsel Riddell to provide a 
report on the January 18, 2018 meeting of the Board of Directors of the State 
Water Contractors, Inc. 
 
  Mr. Riddell provided a report on the following items: 1) 
Meeting with new DWR Director, 2) General Counsel’s report, 3) Water 
Supply report, 4) Legislative report, 5) General Manager’s report, and 6) 
Energy Strategic Plan and Priority objectives. 
 
18027.  President Cioffi asked Outreach and Conservation Manager 
Metzger to report on the Butterfly Garden project. 
    
  Mrs. Metzger provided a PowerPoint presentation showing the  
proposed location and draft art work. 
 

Public Input 
 
 
Christine Hammond 
 
 
 
 
 
Onnaca Heron 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item for Action: 
Request Acceptance of 
2016-17 Replacement 
Pipelines Project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discussion Items: 
SWC Mtg. 01/18/18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Butterfly Garden 
Project 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8879 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/06/18 

18028.  President Cioffi noted that Board packets included Outreach & 
Conservation reports for January 2018. 
 
  Mrs. Metzger noted the upcoming events for later this month 
and March. 
 
18029.  At 9:00 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session for 
the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI 
vs. County of Riverside, et al; (C) Existing Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission Springs Water District 
vs. Desert Water Agency; and (D) Real Property Negotiators, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.8, Property: APN 680-180-034, Agency 
Negotiator(s) Mark S. Krause, General Manager, Negotiating Parties: Scott 
Stokes, Under Negotiation: Price and Terms. 
 
18030.  At 10:44 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action. 
   
18031.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m. 
      ___________________________   
      James Cioffi,  President 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Outreach & 
Conservation – 
January 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al.  
B. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. Riverside 
County 
C.  Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
D. Real Property 
Negotiators – APN No. 
680-180-034 
 
 
 
 
 
Reconvene –No 
Reportable Action 
 
 
Adjournment  

 



3 

Page 1 of 7 
 

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FEBRUARY 20, 2018 
 

  
  
 

 

On February 6, Outreach & Conservation Associate Petek was a judge for Palm Springs Unified 
School District’s Science Fair. DWA gave a special award to a fourth grade student, Victoria 
Espinoza, from Sunny Sands Elementary for her project, “Tap Water versus Water Bottles.” 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Page 2 of 7 

 

 
 

On February 15 at approximately 9:30 p.m., stand-by responded to a hit fire hydrant on Gene Autry 
Trail in front of the Desert Sun Newspaper building. Staff replaced the fire hydrant and put it back 
in service. A police report was made and the water loss was from a fully open fire hydrant bury 
which ran for approximately 40 minutes.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Page 3 of 7 
 

 

Water Delivery Update 
The Whitewater Hydro generated approximately 636387 kWh for the month of January. SCE 
settlement amount is $55,914. The CRA was shut down on February 13 for routine maintenance 
and will be offline until mid-March. 
 

 
 
 
  



STREET NAME QUARTER SECTION NUMBER OF LEAKS

CHIA RD 4411NW 6

LIVMOR AVE 4413NE 2

MISSION RD (5") 4410SE 2

MERITO PL 4410SE 2

INDIAN CANYON DR (10") 4415SE 2

E PALM CANYON DR 4530NW 2

LOUELLA RD 4413NE 1

SYBIL RD 4413NE 1

ANDREAS RD 4413NE 1

AIRLANE DR 4413NE 1

HERMOSA PL 4410SE 1

SONORA RD 4423SW 1

RAMON RD 4423NE 1

ARABY DR 4425NE 1

MICHELLE RD 4413NW 1

CALLE SAN ANTONIO 4519NW 1

E NICOLA RD 4401SW 1

VISTA CHINO (20") 4411NW 1

TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM: 28

* Streets highlighted in green are scheduled to be replaced as part of the

2017/2018 Replacement Pipeline Project

* Streets highlighted in blue are being proposed as part of the

2018/2019 Replacement Pipeline Project

SYSTEM LEAK DATA

(PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 31, 2018 THRU FEBRUARY 13, 2018)





Page 6 of 7 

 

 
 
General Manager’s Meetings and Activities: 
 
Meetings: 
 
02/02/18 Cal WaterFix Update Conf. Call 
02/05/18 Weekly Staff Meeting, I.S. Meeting, Snow Crk Security DWA 
02/05/18 CPS HR Consulting-Recruitment Meeting Conf. Call 
02/06/18 Bi-Monthly Regular DWA Board Meeting DWA 
02/08/18 DWA/CVWD/MWD Face to Face Meeting La Verne 
02/12/18 Weekly Staff Meeting, I.S. Meeting, Snow Crk Security DWA 
02/12/18 Weekly Update with Bob Reeb Conf. Call 
02/13/18 Executive Committee DWA 
02/14/18 SWC Monthly Delta Committee Meeting Sacramento 
02/14/18 SWC Policy Meeting Sacramento 
02/15/18 SWC Monthly Board Meeting Sacramento 
02/15/18 SWC-SFWCA Monthly Board Meeting Sacramento 
02/15/18 Sites Reservoir Committee Monthly Meeting Sacramento 
02/16/18 Cal WaterFix Update Conf. Call 
   

 
Activities: 
 
1) SGMA – Annual Alternative GW Sustainability Plan Update Due in April 2018 
2) E-Billing – Implementing customer payment history capabilities 
3) E-Billing - Implementing Customer One Time Payment Option 
4) Outreach Talking Points – KESQ 
5) Snow Creek Hydro SCE contract extension – ongoing 
6) Whitewater Hydro – Facility Bypass Pipeline 
7) State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee     
      (Standing) 
8) MSWD Settlement Agreement and MOA from Mediation 
9) ACBCI Section 14 Facilities & Easements 
10) Lake Oroville Spillway Damage 
11) Replacement Pipelines 2017-2018 
12) CWF – Phasing Concepts 
13) DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water 
14) DWA/CVWD/MWD Agreements Update 
15) SGMA Alternative Plans and Bridge Documents 
16) SWP 2018 Water Supply 
17)  ACBCI Law Suits 
18)  Lake Perris Dam Remediation 
19)  Section 14 Pipeline Easements 
20)  DOI Regulation 
21)  Prop. 218 Applicability to Groundwater Recharge Assessment 
22)   A.B. 1562 
23)  Repair of Facility Access Roads Damaged in the September 10 Storm (Araby) 
24)  Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M 



Page 7 of 7 
 

 
Activities: 
(Cont.) 
 
25)  Multi-Agency Rate Study 
26)  SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings 
27)  Whitewater Spreading Basins – BLM Permits 
28)  Lake Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Project Participation 
29)  Cal Waterfix Cost Allocation 
30)  DWA Surface Water Filtration Feasibility Study 
31)  Modification of our CVRWMP Boundary 
32)  MSWD Mediation 
33)  Review Documents for MSWD Public Records Act Request 
34)  CV-Link Solar 
35)  S1464  - Water Conservation Tax Parity Act (Conservation Rebate Tax) 
36)  CVWD 100 Year Anniversary Resolution 
37)  CRA & SWP Tours 2018 
38)  3M Glass Shield 
39)  Snow Creek Gate Locks 
40)  MCSB Delivery Updates 
41)  DWA SWP Contract Amendment No. 20 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



4 
 

Minutes 
Executive Committee Meeting 

February 13, 2018 
 
 

Directors Present: Jim Cioffi, Joe Stuart     
Staff Present:  Mark Krause, Martin Krieger, Steve Johnson 

 
1. Discussion Items 

 
A. Review Agenda for February 20, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

The proposed agenda for the February 20, 2018 meeting was reviewed. 
  

2.  Other 
 
 A.  Expense Reports 
      The January expense reports were reviewed. 
 
 B. CRA/Hoover Dam Trip 
      The updated attendee’s list was reviewed. Copies will be provided to the Board for their final review. 
     

 3. Adjourn 
 

 

























7-A 

STAFF REPORTS/KRAUSE 

 

 
STAFF REPORT  

TO 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

FEBRUARY 20, 2018 
 
 
 

RE: REQUEST BOARD ACTION REGARDING A CLAIM FOR 
DAMAGES FILED BY MR. JOE BUTLER 
  

Attached for the Board’s review is a claim form submitted to the Agency by Mr. Joe 
Butler on January 31, 2018.  
 
Mr. Butler claims that while driving on Gene Autry Trail, an object flew out of an 
Agency work truck and caused damage to his vehicle windshield. Mr. Butler is 
seeking damages to repair his windshield in the amount of $108.50. 
 
After a review of Agency cameras, Mr. Butler was photographed at 9:44 a.m. 
driving south on Gene Autry Trail then again at 9:55 a.m. establishing the 
approximate time of the alleged damage. Further review shows no indication of 
Agency vehicles leaving either of the two driveways or passing by the Agency 
Operations Center on Gene Autry Trail from 9:41 a.m. – 9:55 a.m.  There is no 
evidence that an Agency vehicle caused this damage. 
 
Staff requests that the Board deny the claim for damages filed by Mr. Butler.  
 



RECE\VED 

Claim Form JAN 3 1 2018 
{A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a person acting on his 

NAME OF DISTRICT: DESERT WATER AGENCY 

1 Claimant name, address (mail ing address if different), phone number, social security number, e-mail address, and date of birth. 

Effecthle January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Fsderal Law) requires the DistricVAgency to report ell claims involving 
payments for bodily injury and/or medical treatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, we M!!§I have both your 
Socia/ Security Number and your date of birth. 

3 List the date, lime, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction, which gave rise to the claim asserted . 

4 

5 

6 

Date: /- 0-J<i/ Time: 

Tell What Happened (give complete information): 

Give a general description of the indebtedness, obligation, inju 
presentation of the claim. 

The amount claimed if it totals less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the estimated 
amount of any prospective Injury, damage or loss, insofar as it may be known at the lime of the presentation of the claim, together with the 
basis of computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds ten thousand dollars ($1 0,000}, no dollar amount shall be induded 
in the claim. However, It shall indicate whether the claim would be a limited civil case. 

White --JPIA Office Copy Yellow--District Office Copy Pink--Claimant Copy Revi;ed- October 201 5 



.~ 

Safe lite. AutoGlass 

Location Information 
Safelite #263949 
3700 E TACHEVAH DR. 
PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 
760-779-5583 

Account Information 
CONSUMER PARENT 
127035. 086780 .• 

Year 

Qty 

Make 

Part# 

MWSREPAIR 

Model 

Selling 

$0.00 

Replace with new- MOBILE WINDSHIELD REPAIR: ---
1 SUPPLIES-REPAIR $7.95 

Replace with new- REPAIR SUPPLIES: 

Body Style 

Labor 

$99.95 

$0.00 

Kit 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Estimate 01841-232253 
Org Date: 1/30/2018 CTU WO: 232253 

1/30/2018 2:28PM 

Keyed By: 502 

J BUTLER 

Primary: 760-774-2604 

Alternate: 

Mileage 

Part Sub Total: 

Labor Sub Total: 

Sub Total: 

Sales Tax: 

Total: 

This ESTIMATE is good for 10 days from the date noted above. 

THIS IS AN ESTIMATE ONLY 

~·CALL TO SCHEDULE WORK •• 
•• 1-800-800-ASAP (2727) •• 

$7.95 

$99.95 
$107.90 

$0.70 

$108.60 



~ 

Safelite. Auto Glass 

Location Information 
Satelite #263949 
3700 E TACHEVAH DR. 
PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262 
760-779-5583 

Account Information 
CONSUMER PARENT 
127035 • 086780 .• 

Year 

2016 
Make 

TOYOTA 

Model 

TACOMA PICKUP 

Qty Part # Selling 
--------------------

FW04299 GTYOEM $949.95 

Estimate 01841-232251 
Org Date: 1/30/2018 CTU WO: 232251 

1/30/2018 2:25PM 

Keyed By: 502 

J BUTLER 

Primary: 760-774-2604 

Alternate: 

Body Style Mileage 

2 DOOR EXTENDED CAB 

Labor 

$60.00 

Kit 

$0.00 

Replace with new· SOLAR-W/THIRD VISOR FRIT-ACOUSTIC INTERL 

1 DISPOSAL FEE $0.00 $9.95 $0.00 

Replace with new· DISPOSAL FEE 

Part Sub Total: 

Labor Sub Total: 

Sub Total: 

Sales Tax: 

Total: 

This ESTIMATE is good for 10 days from the date noted above. 

THIS IS AN ESTIMATE ONLY 

Your windshield is an Original Equipment manufactured part. 
You will be prevented from operating your vehicle for approximately 1-hour after installation. 

"" CALL TO SCHEDULE WORK** 
** 1-800-800-ASAP (2727) •• 

$949.95 

$69.95 

$1,019.90 

$83.12 

$1,103.02 





















7-B 

STAFF REPORTS/KRAUSE 

 

 
STAFF REPORT  

TO 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

FEBRUARY 20, 2018 
 
 
 
RE: REQUEST AUTHORIZATION FOR THE GENERAL MANAGER TO 

ENTER INTO A SUPPLEMENTAL MOU/INDIO SUB-BASIN 
 
 

On September 6, 2016, Desert Water Agency (DWA) entered into an memorandum of 
understanding (MOU) regarding governance of the Indio Sub-basin under the Sustainable 
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) with Coachella Valley Water District (CVWD), the 
Coachella Water Authority (CWA) and the Indio Water Authority (IWA) (collectively 
referred to as the Partners), for the development and submission of an alternative 
groundwater sustainability plan (GSP) for the Indio Sub-basin.  This MOU facilitated both 
the development and shared financing of the GSP.  DWA’s share of the cost was 
$28,180.75. 
 
SGMA requires the submission of an Annual Report of all alternative GSP’s beginning 
April 1, 2018.  Attached for your review is the Supplement Memorandum of Understanding 
Regarding Governance of the Indio Sub-basin under the Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act.  Exhibit 1 to the supplement MOU describes the scope of work to 
produce the “Water Year 2017 Annual Report for the Indio Sub-basin (Annual Report) to 
be submitted to DWR before the deadline of April 1, 2018.  The cost of the project, 
$63,260 will be shared equally among the partners (DWA’s share, $15,815). 
 
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to enter into a 
supplemental MOU with the Partners for the purpose of producing the 2018 Annual 
Report for the alternative GSP for the Indio Sub-basin applicable to the implementation 
of the SGMA. 
 

  



80237.00802\24604519.1  1 

SUPPLEMENT TO 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

REGARDING GOVERNANCE OF THE INDIO SUB‐BASIN  

UNDER THE SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 

 

This SUPPLEMENT dated XXXXXXX is entered into among the City of Coachella, a municipal corporation 

acting through, and on behalf of, the Coachella Water Authority (CWA), the Coachella Valley Water 

District (CVWD), the Desert Water Agency (DWA), and the City of Indio, a municipal corporation acting 

through, and on behalf of, the Indio Water Authority (IWA) for the purpose of developing a common 

understanding among the Partners regarding the governance structures applicable to implementation of 

the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (Water Code, Part 2.74, Section 10720 et seq.) (SGMA) 

in the Indio Sub‐Basin of the Coachella Valley Groundwater Basin.  The Partners to this MOU shall be 

collectively referred to herein as “Partners” and individually as “Partner”.  

WHEREAS, each Partner is a party to a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) regarding governance of 

the Indio Sub‐basin under SGMA; and 

WHEREAS, the Partners wish to supplement the MOU for the purpose of retaining consultants to assist 

in the preparation of Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) annual reports by water year for the 

Indio Sub‐basin for submission to the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) by April 1 of 

each year to satisfy SGMA requirements; 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually understood and agreed as follows: 

SECTION 1: 

RETENTION OF CONSULTANTS AND AGREEMENTS 

1.1 The Partners acknowledge and agree that DWR has required that all GSAs who have submitted 

an Alternative Groundwater Sustainability Plan (Alternative GSP) prepare and submit an Annual 

Report for Water Year 2017 (October 1, 2016 – September 30, 2017) to DWR by April 1, 2018 in 

accordance with SGMA. The Partners agree to the following: 

  

1.1.1 Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (Stantec, formerly MWH America’s Inc.), the consultant 

who completed work needed to submit the Indio Sub‐basin Alternative GSP, has provided the 

scope of work and fee schedule included in Exhibit 1 for the preparation of the GSAs Annual 

Report for the Indio Sub‐basin for Water Year 2017. 

 

1.1.2 The Partners have agreed to have CVWD retain Stantec to prepare the GSAs Annual 

Report for the Indio Sub‐basin for Water Year 2017 for an amount not to exceed $63,260, 

without prior authorization of the Partners. 

 



80237.00802\24604519.1  2 

1.1.3 CVWD shall invoice each Partner for reimbursement of one‐fourth (1/4) of the cost of 

the preparation of the Annual Report for the Indio Sub‐basin for Water Year 2017 which is an 

amount equal to $15,815.  

SECTION 2: 

INVOICING AND PAYMENT 

2.1.  CVWD shall administer Agreements and pay consultants per the terms of the Agreements as 

approved by the Partners, and then invoice each Partner for reimbursement of one‐fourth (1/4) 

of the payment that has been made to the consultants. 

2. 2    Each Partner shall pay the invoice within 30 days of receipt of the invoice. 

SECTION 3: 

MISCELLANEOUS 

3.1    Abbreviations, capitalized words, and phrases used in this supplement shall have the same 

meaning as in the MOU. 

3.2    All terms of the MOU remain unchanged, except, as supplemented herein.   

3.3   This Supplement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed original, but all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one and the same 

instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Partners have executed this Supplement as of the day and year indicated on 

the first page of this MOU. 

   



80237.00802\24604519.1  3 

 

 

 

 

Jim Barrett            William B. Pattison, Jr. 

Coachella Valley Water District        Coachella Water Authority  

 

 

Mark Krause            Brian Macy   

Desert Water Agency          Indio Water Authority     

 



 

 

EXHIBIT “1” 

TO 

SUPPLEMENT TO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

REGARDING GOVERNANCE OF THE INDIO SUB-BASIN UNDER THE 

SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 

Scope	Of	Work	
The proposed  scope of work  for  the Water Year 2017 Annual Report  for  the  Indio  Subbasin 

(Annual  Report)  will  include  those  items  identified  by  the  California  Department  of  Water 

Resources  (DWR)  in  the  Guidance  Document  for  Water  Year  2017  (October  1,  2016  – 

September 30, 2017): 

 Project	Management	and	Meetings	
Stantec will attend and facilitate a kickoff meeting at the Coachella Valley Water District 

(CVWD) administration office, maintain records and data, and facilitate and participate 

in up to two (2) teleconferences with CVWD, Desert Water Agency (DWA), Coachella 

Water Authority (CWA), and Indio Water Authority (IWA) personnel. 

 Executive	Summary	
The Annual Report will include an Executive Summary highlighting the key elements of 

the Annual Report. 

 Introduction	
The Annual Report will include an Introduction with a brief background on the need for 

the Annual Report including implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater 

Management Act (SGMA), formation of Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) by 

agencies in the Indio Subbasin, submission of the Alternative Groundwater Sustainability 

Plan (Alternative GSP) to DWR by GSAs in the Indio Subbasin, and SGMA requirements 

for the Annual Report. 

 Basin	Setting	
The  Annual  Report  will  include  a  general  description  of  the  Coachella  Valley,  the 

Coachella  Valley  Groundwater  Basin,  subbasins  and  subareas,  geology,  groundwater 

storage capacity, water supply, land subsidence, and location maps.   



 

 

 Groundwater	Elevation	
The  Annual  Report  will  include  groundwater  elevation  data  from  monitoring  wells 

identified in the Indio Subbasin to include: 

o Groundwater elevation  contour maps  for  the principal  aquifer  in  the  Indio 

Subbasin  illustrating  the  seasonal  high  and  seasonal  low  groundwater 

conditions. 

o Hydrographs of groundwater elevations and water year type using historical 

data  to  the  greatest extent  available,  including  January  1,  2015  to  current 

reporting year.  

 Groundwater	Extraction	
The Annual Report will include groundwater extraction data for Water Year 2017. Data 

shall be presented  in  a  table  that  summarizes  groundwater  extractions by water use 

sector, and identifies the method of measurement (direct or estimate) and accuracy of 

measurements,  and  a  map  that  illustrates  the  general  location  and  volume  of 

groundwater extractions.  

 Surface	Water	
The  Annual  Report  will  include  surface  water  supply  used,  or  available  for  use,  for 

groundwater recharge, or  in‐lieu use, and shall be reported based on quantitative data 

that describes the annual volumes and sources for the preceding water year. 

 Total	Water	Use	
The Annual Report will  include  total water use which shall be reported  in a  table  that 

summarizes total water use by water use sector, water source type, and which identifies 

the method of measurement (direct or estimate) and accuracy of measurements. 

 Change	in	Groundwater	Storage	
The Annual Report will include change in groundwater storage information including: 

o Change  in  groundwater  storage  maps  for  principal  aquifers  in  the  Indio 

Subbasin 

o A graph depicting water year  type, groundwater use,  the annual change  in 

groundwater storage, and the cumulative change in groundwater storage for 

the  Indio Subbasin based on historical data to the greatest extent available, 

including from January 1, 2015 to the current reporting year. 



 

 

 Description	of	Progress	
The Annual Report will include a description of the progress towards implementing the 

Alternative GSP, including achieving interim milestones, and implementation of projects 

or management actions. 

 References	
The Annual Report will include a list of all documents referenced in the Annual Report. 

 Report	Graphics	
The  Annual  Report  shall  provide  effective  graphic  representations  of  key  program 

elements  consisting  of  subbasin/subarea  locations,  monitoring  well  locations,  water 

balance, and changes  in groundwater  levels/storage using GIS. These graphics may be 

used  as  tools  for  the  GSAs  to  make  groundwater  management  recommendations. 

CVWD’s Information Technology Department can provide GIS data for groundwater well 

locations,  subbasin/subarea  boundaries,  and  fault  systems  in  an  ESRI  format.  Maps 

should  include  the Coachella Valley Groundwater Basin  and  Subbasins, basin  geology 

and  faults,  current  groundwater  levels, historic  groundwater  levels,  annual  change  in 

groundwater  levels,  long‐term  (ten  year  increments)  water  level  change,  areas  and 

amount of land subsidence, and areas and amount of artesian conditions above ground 

surface. 

 Schedule	for	Deliverables	
A  Timeline  of  Deliverables  is  included  with  this  Scope  of  Work  that  provides  key 

milestones needed to present the Annual Report to the DWR prior to April 1, 2018,  in 

accordance with the California Water Code. 

Schedule	
The following list presents key milestones and dates for the preparation of the Annual Report. 

Date    Consultant Milestone________________________________________________                            

01/23/2018  Project begins. 

01/23/2018  Assist CVWD project manager with hosting Kick‐off Meeting at CVWD Palm 

Desert Office. 

01/23/2018  Obtain annual groundwater elevation data, groundwater production data, 

surface water supply used for groundwater replenishment or In‐lieu use, 

recycled water usage data, and land subsidence data from CVWD, DWA, CWA, 

and IWA. 



 

 

02/12/2018  Provide one electronic copy of the Draft Annual Report to the CVWD project 

manager for distribution to DWA, CWA, and IWA for review and comment. 

02/19/2018  CVWD project manager provides comments on the Draft Annual Report from 

CVWD, DWA, CWA, and IWA. 

03/05/2018  Provide one electronic copy of the Final Draft Annual Report to the CVWD 

project manager for distribution to DWA, CWA, and IWA for review and 

comment. 

03/19/2018  CVWD project manager provides comments on the Final Draft Annual Report 

from CVWD, DWA, CWA, and IWA. 

03/26/2018  Provide one electronic and 15 hard copies of the Final Annual Report to the 

CVWD project manager for submission to DWR and distribution to DWA, CWA, 

and IWA. 

Budget	
The proposed detailed fee for the preparation of the Annual Report is provided on the 

following page. The not to exceed amount for the preparation of the Annual Report is $63,260. 



 P
rin
cip
al
 P
ro
fe
ss
io
na
l 

Vi
ct
or
 H
ar
ris
 

 P
ro
jec
t M

an
ag
er
 

Ol
ive
r S
lo
ss
er
 

 P
ro
fe
ss
io
na
l E
ng
in
ee
r

Ar
ee
ba
 Sy
ed
 

 G
IS 
Sp
ec
ia
lis
t

Ch
isa
 W
he
la
n 

 Sy
lvi
a 
M
on
ja
re
z

Se
ni
or
 A
dm

in
ist
ra
to
r 

 To
ta
l M

W
H 
Ho
ur
s 

 O
th
er
 D
ire
ct
 C
os
ts 

M
W
H 

 To
ta
l M

W
H 
Fe
e 

 D
av
id
 R
in
ge
l H
ou
rs
 

 D
av
id
 R
in
ge
l F
ee
 

 P
rin
cip
al
 In
 C
ha
rg
e 

 P
ro
jec
t M

an
ag
er
 

 P
ro
jec
t A
ss
ist
an
t 

 Te
ch
ni
ca
l A
dv
iso
r 

 C
AD

D 
Se
rv
ice
 

 C
ler
ica
l 

 To
ta
l K
re
ig
er
 a
nd
 

St
ew

ar
t H

ou
rs
 

 O
th
er
 D
ire
ct
 C
os
ts 

 To
ta
l K
rig
er
 a
nd
 

St
ew

ar
t F
ee
 

 To
ta
l P
ro
jec
t F
ee
 

 Task 

Number 
 Name   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours   Hours 

1 Project Management and Meetings 16 16 16 48 $400 $10,075 12 $2,898 8 4 12 $60 $2,369 $15,342

2

Exec Summary, Introduction, Basin 

Setting 2 16
18 $2,388 2 $483 $2,871

3 Groundwater Elevations 4 12 12 28 $3,997 4 $966 4 2 6 $35 $1,374 $6,337

4
Groundwater Extraction, Surface Water 

Use, Total Water Use
4 16 20 $2,951 12 $2,898         $5,849

5 Change in Groundwater Storage 4 12 4 20 $2,996 6 $1,449   4 2   2   8 $43 $1,699 $6,144

6 Description of Progress, References 2 12 14 $1,932 2 $483         $2,415

7 Report Graphics, Draft Report 8 24 12 44 $6,493 6 $1,449 16 4   16 2 38 $189 $7,477 $15,418

8
Respond to Comments on Draft Report, 

Final Annual Report
8 8 4 8 4 32 $300 $5,982 4 $966   4 2   2 2 10 $49 $1,935 $8,884

 Total Hours  48 24 96 36 20 224 $700 $36,814 48 $11,592 36 10 20 8 74 $376 $14,854 $63,260

Estimated Level of Effort
2016/17 WY Annual Report

TO 13 Indio Subbasin



8-A 

Page 1 of 2 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
FEBRUARY 20, 2018 

 
RE: JANUARY 2018 WATER USE REDUCTION FIGURES 
 
Desert Water Agency and its customers achieved a 6.25% percent reduction in potable 
water production during January 2018 compared to the same month in 2013 – the 
baseline year used by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to 
measure statewide conservation achievements. DWA continues to report its production 
to the state on a monthly basis, despite mandatory conservation ending in April 2017.  

 
Staff is also tracking the water use compared to the threshold in the rate study regarding 
the proposed drought surcharge. This trigger was not met this month and the cumulative 
since January is far below the drought surcharge trigger (we are 19.8% above the 
baseline). 

DWA is asking its customers to save 10-13% compared to 2013 to help achieve long-
term sustainability. The cumulative savings beginning in June of 2016 when we put our 
10-13% target in place is 18%. 

On the following page is additional information for this month.  
 
 

25

15

23

39

33

22

18.5

8

16

21

14

29

33

24

15

28

18

11

15.5

10

16

10
76.25

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Savings and Targets
2016 2017 2018 Cumulative (18%)

Target (10-13%) 



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

January 2018 water production  1,913.00 AF 

January 2013 water production   2,040.29 AF 

Percent changed in this month per drought surcharge baseline 
(January 2016) 

9.8% increase 

Quantity of potable water delivered for all commercial, industrial, and 
institutional users for the reporting month 

696.2 AF 

The percentage of the Total Monthly Potable Water Production going 
to residential use only for the reporting month 

63.66% 

Population (inclusive of seasonal residents) 106,452 

Estimated R-GPCD  120.24 

How many public complaints of water waste or violation of 
conservation rules were received during the reporting month? 

26 

How many contacts (written/ verbal) were made with customers for 
actual/ alleged water waste or for a violation of conservation rules? 

11 

How many formal warning actions (e.g.: written notifications, warning 
letters, door hangers) were issued for water waste or for a violation 
of conservation rules? 

10 

How many penalties were issued for water waste or for a violation of 
conservation rules? 

1 

Comments: The Agency’s service area is highly seasonal making population analysis a 
complex task. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) analyzes data on a 
per capita basis.  
 
Historically, DWA has submitted data based on the permanent population of the service 
area; however that data does not accurately reflect water use in DWA’s service area which 
has a highly seasonal population. Based on local data, the correct population is higher than 
previously reported. The Residential Gallons Per Capita Per Day (R-GPCD) is being 
submitted using the corrected population.  
 
DWA would like it noted that the amount of fresh water outflow to the ocean during the 
month of January was 890,586 acre feet. Additionally, since it began recycling water Desert 
Water Agency has reclaimed 94,651 acre feet. If our recycled water production for this 
month was taken into consideration against our potable production, the conservation 
achieved would have been several percentage points higher. 
 





Not triggered

No recommendation

No recommendation

Not triggered

Controlling Jan 1 to date





National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) Determination: 
 

Action IV.2.3 of the Biological Opinion for the Long-Term Operations of the Central 
Valley Project and State Water Project (Opinion) 

 
February 22, 2011 

 
Summary of Action and Advice from the Delta Operations for Salmonids and Sturgeon 
(DOSS) group: 
 
Summary of Action:  Old and Middle River Flow Management (Action IV.2.3, page 648-652 of 
the 2009 NMFS Biological Opinion). This action applies from January 1st through June 15th of 
every year and calls for Old and Middle River (OMR) flows to be managed to no more negative 
than -5,000 cfs throughout the action period. More positive OMR flows are required for at least 5 
days when any of the four triggers as described in the following table is exceeded, while more 
negative OMR flow may resume when the fish loss is below a trigger for the last 3 days of the 
reduced export period of time. 
 
Table 1. Fish loss triggers for managing OMR flow 
Trigger First stage: no more negative 

than -3,500 cfs 
Second stage: no more 
negative than -2,500 cfs 

Trigger 1: Daily fish loss density 3.32 fish*/TAF 6.64 fish*/TAF 
Trigger 2: Daily fish loss number 8 fish* 12 fish* 
Trigger 3: Cumulative loss 0.5% tag recovery of spring-run 

or winter-run hatchery releases 
 

Trigger 4: Daily steelhead loss density 8 unclipped steelhead/TAF 12 unclipped 
steelhead/TAF 

*Include all Chinook salmon, except hatchery releases, above the minimum length-at-date for winter-run Chinook 
salmon, based on the “delta model” length-at-date table.   
 
Background on DOSS Advice 
Based on evaluation of the fish salvage and loss data, the first trigger (at the first stage level) 
under Action IV.2.3 was exceeded on Friday, 2/18/2011, with the reported combined loss density 
being 4.51 fish/TAF.  Estimated daily fish loss was 77.94 fish at the SWP, and 0 fish at the CVP.  
The second stage level of the first trigger was exceeded on Saturday, 2/19/2011, with the 
reported combined loss density being 7.51 fish/TAF.  Estimated daily loss was 138.56 fish at the 
SWP, and 2.72 fish at the CVP.  DWR notified NMFS on Saturday and indicated they would 
schedule a change in SWP exports starting on Tuesday to meet OMR flows no more negative 
than -2,500 cfs.  The combined CVP/SWP loss density remained high on Sunday, 2/20/2011 
(5.89 fish/TAF), and on Monday, 2/21/2011 (9.36 fish/TAF). 
 
DOSS Advice from the 2/22/2011 call 
On Tuesday, 2/22/201, DOSS confirmed that the first and second stage levels of the first trigger 
had been exceeded.  The recent storm event had caused an increase in juvenile salmon 
emigration through the Delta.  The DOSS advice to WOMT and NMFS is that CVP/SWP 
operates at reduced export rates to meet the OMR flow limit of no more negative than -2,500 cfs 
for at least 5 days, from 2/22/2011 through 2/26/2011, pursuant to RPA action IV.2.3 in the 
NMFS Biological Opinion.  Fish losses at the CVP/SWP facilities are expected to decline at less 



negative OMR flows and provide enough time for older juvenile salmonids to find their way out 
of the interior Delta.  A follow-up DOSS call was scheduled on Friday, 2/25/2011, to review the 
export, OMR flow, and fish loss data and determine if further actions are warranted. 
  
NMFS Determination 
NMFS accepts the advice from DOSS and determines that CVP/SWP shall operate to reduce 
exports in order to meet the OMR flows of  no more negative than -2,500 cfs from Tuesday, 
2/22/2011 through Saturday, 2/26/2011.  Beginning with the first full 5-day running average of 
OMR flows under adjusted operations (which will average OMR flows from 2/22 through 2/26), 
until there is some relaxation of the OMR flow requirement, the 5-day running average shall be 
no more than 25% more negative than -2,500 cfs. 
 
During the 5-day period, three consecutive days, in which the combined fish loss density is 
below an action trigger, are required before the OMR flow reductions can be relaxed. Starting on 
day 3 of the export reduction, i.e., 2/24/2011, the combined fish loss density shall be below the 
action trigger (i.e., 6.64 fish/TAF) for the remaining 3 days (i.e., 2/24, 2/25, and 2/26) in order to 
relax the OMR flow on day 6 (i.e., 2/27). If exceedance of the trigger during the last 3 days of 
the 5-day period occurs, the OMR flow action continues until there are 3 consecutive days of 
being below the fish loss density trigger. 
 
If the combined fish loss density drops to below 6.64 but above 3.32 fish/TAF on 2/24, 2/25, and 
2/26, the CVP/SWP export may increase on 2/27 to meet the OMR flow limit of no more 
negative than -3,500 cfs. 
 
If the combined fish loss density drops to below 3.32 fish/TAF on 2/24, 2/25, and 2/26, the 
CVP/SWP export may increase on 2/27 to meet the OMR flow limit of no more negative than -
5,000 cfs. 
 
NMFS will notify DWR if further actions are warranted on Sunday 2/27/2011. 
 
 



-15,000

-13,000

-11,000

-9,000

-7,000

-5,000

-3,000

-1,000

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

20,000

1-
O

ct

8
-O

ct

15
-O

ct

2
2

-O
ct

2
9

-O
ct

5-
N

o
v

12
-N

o
v

19
-N

o
v

2
6

-N
o

v

3-
D

e
c

10
-D

ec

17
-D

ec

2
4

-D
ec

31
-D

ec

7-
Ja

n

14
-J

an

2
1-

Ja
n

2
8

-J
an

4
-F

e
b

11
-F

eb

O
ld

 a
n

d
 M

id
d

le
 R

iv
er

 F
lo

w
 (c

fs
)

F
lo

w
/E

xp
o

rt
 (c

fs
)

Delta Operations: WY 2018

SWP Exports CVP Exports Delta Outflow Delta Outflow Standard OMR OMR Standard

Fall X2
Sep - Dec

OMR Spring X2



Location km
Outflow 

(cfs)

Collinsville 81 7,100

Chipps Island 75 11,400

Pt Chicago 64 29,200

“3 Ways to Win”
1) Daily 2.64 EC at location
2) 14 day avg 2.64 EC at location
3) 3 day avg outflow
Number of days at each location 
determined by previous month’s 8RI



0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

20,000

1-
Ja

n

3-
Ja

n

5-
Ja

n

7-
Ja

n

9
-J

an

11
-J

an

13
-J

an

15
-J

an

17
-J

an

19
-J

an

2
1-

Ja
n

2
3-

Ja
n

2
5-

Ja
n

2
7-

Ja
n

2
9

-J
an

31
-J

an

2
-F

eb

4
-F

eb

6
-F

eb

8
-F

eb

10
-F

eb

12
-F

e
b

W
at

er
 Q

u
al

it
y 

(E
C

)

O
u

tf
lo

w
 (c

fs
)

Spring X2: Delta Outflow and Water Quality

Delta Outflow Delta Outflow Standard Chipps Daily EC Chipps 14-day EC EC X2 Standard



0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

1-
O

ct

8
-O

ct

15
-O

ct

2
2

-O
ct

2
9

-O
ct

5-
N

o
v

12
-N

o
v

19
-N

o
v

2
6

-N
o

v

3-
D

e
c

10
-D

ec

17
-D

ec

2
4

-D
ec

31
-D

ec

7-
Ja

n

14
-J

an

2
1-

Ja
n

2
8

-J
an

4
-F

e
b

11
-F

eb

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 L

o
st

 E
xp

o
rt

 D
u

e 
to

 B
iO

p
s

(T
A

F
)

E
xp

o
rt

 (c
fs

)

Lost Export Due to BiOps: 2018

Total Actual Export Lost Export Due to BiOps Cumulative Lost Export Due to BiOps

2018 Lost Export to Date Due to BiOps = ~660 TAF
Fall X2 = ~490 TAF (including Sep)
OMR to date = ~ 170 TAF



0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

50,000

1-
O

ct

15
-O

ct

2
9

-O
ct

12
-N

o
v

2
6

-N
o

v

10
-D

ec

2
4

-D
ec

7-
Ja

n

2
1-

Ja
n

4
-F

e
b

18
-F

eb

4
-M

ar

18
-M

ar

1-
A

p
r

15
-A

p
r

2
9

-A
p

r

13
-M

ay

2
7-

M
ay

10
-J

u
n

2
4

-J
u

n

8
-J

u
l

2
2

-J
u

l

5-
A

u
g

19
-A

u
g

2
-S

ep

16
-S

ep

30
-S

ep

F
lo

w
/E

xp
o

rt
 (c

fs
)

Potential Export with CA WaterFix: 2017-18

CWF Tunnel Diversion CWF Through Delta Diversion Actual Export Sacramento River Inflow

Potential CWF Benefit to Date = ~70 TAF



BOARD/STAFF RPTS/KRIEGER 

8-B 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
FEBRUARY 20, 2018 

 
 

RE: ANNUAL REVIEW OF RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING POLICY 
 AND GUIDELINES FOR AGENCY INVESTMENTS 
 
Attached for the Board’s review are copies of Resolutions No. 886 (adopted 
November 16, 2004) and No. 1007 (adopted July 7, 2009) which established the 
policies and guidelines for Desert Water Agency investments.  Government Code 
recommends that the Agency’s investment policy be brought before the Board at 
least annually for review and/or discussion. 
 
After review of the Government Code, it was determined that the Board need not 
re-adopt the investment policy annually if there are no proposed changes.  Thus, 
as there have been no changes or modifications in Fiscal Year 2017/2018 to the 
Government Code §53600-53635 which affects the Agency’s investments, Staff 
has no recommendations for revisions to the Agency’s existing policy, and a new 
resolution is not necessary at this time.  Therefore, this policy is brought to the 
Board for the purpose of review only. 


















	022018 Board Agenda
	Item 2 020618 Board Minutes
	Item 3 022018 GM Report
	Item 4 021318 Exec Cmttee Minutes
	Item 6 022018 Jan Sec Treasurer Rpt
	Item 7A 022018 Deny Damage Claim-Butler
	Item 7B 022018 Indio Subbasin MOU Supplement
	Item 8A 022018 January 2018 Production Staff Report
	Item 8B 022018 Annual Review Investment Policy

